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Jacob Qualls

From: Niels Christensen <nielsc@catapult3.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 7, 2022 2:13 PM

To: Jacob Qualls; davisl@vt.edu

Cc: Mary Gehl

Subject: Kiosk and Banner Concepts

Attachments: Star Historical Society Kiosk 2 Back.png; Star Historical Society Kiosk 2.png; Star 

Historical Society Kiosk Side.png; Star Historical Society Kiosk.png; Kiosks Side.png

Hello all,  

I put together a few concepts and wanted to be sure you had them before our meeting tomorrow. The “Kiosk 2” files are 

a more dynamic approach breaking everything up and creating more of a display area that people can walk through. The 

“Kiosk” and Banners would be if you wanted the display against a wall or had limited space. I also wanted to include 

another rendering of a kiosk we are doing a client that has a double sided kiosk as another option for you to consider. I 

do have lighting on these, but that does not have to be included in the final design. I also have the back of the kiosk 

internally lit so it will glow, but again that does not have to be incorporated. I just wanted to show a few options.  

 

Let me know what you think and if there is anything else you would like to see.  

 

Thank you! 

 

Niels Christensen 

Graphic Designer  

 
Catapult 3 

NielsC@Catapult3.com 

PH: 208-908-5424 

 








